CLARIFICATION no. 13
Procurement number N/R/02/16
Published on November 10™ 2016

Regarding the request for additional clarifications of the tender documents for the
procurement no. N/R/02/16 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works
for the third group of schools within School Modernisation Programme — Component 3, we
submit the following answers: '

1. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 1 - Tourism School in Belgrade

Please define type of material from which the window boards are made of - position B -
Facade doors and windows.

ANSWER:
Window boards are made of MDF boards. Final treatment in tone and pattern approved by the
Supervision.

2. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 1 - School for Shipping, Shipbuilding and Hydro construction
On October 18™ we submitted the following question:

PART A3 - POS 3.01 - From the description of this position is not visible from which
material are outdoor doors made. Please amend description of this position and position 3.02
and submit schemes for these positions.

On October 25™ we got answer were it was not stated from which materials doors are made
of. You submitted schemes for this position from which we can’t see type of material. This
position in the Bill of quantities is in joinery works but schemes say locksmith works. Please
urgently amend description of the position in the Bill of Quantities and in schemes which will
provide basic data - type of doors (PVC, aluminium, wood).

PART B2 - POS 2.09 - Please submit the details for K roof dormers.

PART B4 - POS 4.03 - This position requires purchase and assembly of pressed tiles. Please
give us the brand name of these tiles.

ANSWER:
PART A3 - POS 3.01 - Schemes of joinery with altered descriptions are attached.

PART B2 - POZ 2.09 - Detail is attached.

PART B4 - POZ 4.03 - According to the terminology of the manufacturers of tiles on the
territory of the Republic of Serbia there are extruded tiles (plain tiles) and pressed tiles (tiles
with different types of rebate). Factory names vary depending on the manufacturer.

NEXE in its production program has pressed tiles called IDEAL, CLASSIC PLUS, GLINEX,
and TREND.
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TONDACH in its production program has pressed tiles called MEDITERRANEAN,
CONTINENTAL, STANDARD, etc.

3. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 1 - School for Design - Belgrade

a) B - The sidewalk and external sewage - Position 4 - calculation per m3 but m2 are also
given. Which unit is correct?

b) Position 7 - Joinery - 7.1. Please supplement the description of the works with the basic

data — dimensions of doors.

ANSWER:
Measurement unit is m2. Dimensions of the doors are 205x85cm.

4. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 1 - X1I High school - Belgrade

V - Rehabilitation of flat roof

a) Position 1.8. - Dismantling and demolition works - In the description of the works lump-
sum calculation is given, however, unit was not given and it is unclear whether this position
should be taken into account.

b) Position 4.2. - Various works - in this position price should be given for 25 pieces of
ventilation dampers, but type of material and dimensions are not clearly stated. Please
supplement description of the works with the necessary data.

A - Rehabilitation of facade

a) Position 5.2. - External joinery - please provide us with the schemes for the position so we
could offer price. Required data are dimensions and type of profile. Are they perhaps painted
metal profiles, not plasticized as it is written?

B- The works on rehabilitation of the lobby

a) Position 10.1. - Insulation works - rehabilitation of moisture - Please supplement existing
description with the following necessary data: the thickness of the walls and the type of
material from which walls are made.

b) Position 11.2. - Plaster Works - Does this position refer to wall lining or to the partition
wall, because it says wall lining and later in the text rock wool 8 cm placed between the
plaster boards is mentioned.

¢) Position 13.1. - Interior doors — Dimensions of the doors are?

d) Please provide us with schemes for all positions of interior joinery.

ANSWER:

LOT 1 - XII High school - Belgrade

V - Rehabilitation of flat roof

a) Position 1.8. - Dismantling and demolition works.

Position should not be taken into account. See Amendment no. 6 of Tender documents.

b) Position 4.2. - Various works (refer to the procurement and installation of a ventilation
grille).

Scheme of a ventilation grille with necessary desription is in attachment.

A —Rehabilitation of facade
a) Position 5.2. - Protection of existing facade openings is carried out with steel profile fence
and metal twists. Firstly, install metal frame under the existing grid and set galvanized wire,
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then laminate them together and then carry out assembly in order to preserve maximum
lamination.

The structure is made of metal box-profiles, dimensions 30.30 ... 1,8mm.

Scheme of protective fence are in attachment.

Note: All measuresments should be done at the site after the completion of facade works.

5. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 1 - Macvanska High School, Bogatic

VIII - Locksmith works - please provide us with the schemes for both positions of locksmith
works.

ANSWER:
Schemes are in attachment.

6. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 1 - Posavotamnavska high school - building 2 - building under construction

01.004 — Masonry works — We would like to know whether quantity of plinth 2.050,00 m2 is
correct. Is it classic one in question or “kulirplast™?

ANSWER:
It is “kulirplast”. Mistake was made in Bill of Quantities because quantity and price were

mixed up. Quantity is 79.40 m2.

7. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Please clarify whether it is necessary, as proof of solvency, to submit the solvency report -
BON-1 (Full report on indicators for solvency assessment) issued by the Agency for Business
Registers for residents which includes balance sheet, income statement and cash flow report
certified by the auditor, for companies that are subject of audit, for the last three (3) years or
solvency report of public procurement - BON — JN, because BON-1 does not contain a
balance sheet, income statement and cash flow report.

ANSWER:
Bidder may submit Solvency report - BON-1 or Solvency report of public procurement —
BON —JN. :

8. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

High school Vrnjacka banja

Question: On what basis to submit an offer, schemes or Bill of quantities (which does not
exist). Can you provide us Bill of quantities?

Bujanovac - Zbevac
Question: On what basis to submit an offer, the schemes (which does not exist) or Bill of
quantities. Can you provide us the schemes?

School of Forestry Kraljevo
Question: On what basis to submit an offer, schemes or Bill of quantities, that exists, but not
for all quantities specified in the schemes?

ANSWER:
High school Vrnjac¢ka banja - See Amendment no. 6 of Tender documents.
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Bujanovac — Zbevac — Bid should be submitted on the basis of Bill of Quantities.

School of Forestry Kraljevo — Bid should be submitted on the basis of Bill of Quantities.

9. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Elementary school Nikola Tesla Novi Sad - INSULATION WORKS, Position 10 defines
demit facade STIRODUR d = 8.0cm

Do we need to offer STIRODUR or STIRODUR as demit facade?

ANSWER:
Bidder should offer installation of STIRODUR as defined in technical documentation and

tender documents.

10. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Elementary school Nikola Tesla Novi Sad — PLASTER WORKS Position 1 and Position 2

Please specify the required fire resistance of plaster walls and plaster ceilings.
Fire resistance should last how many minutes?

ANSWER:
Fire resistance for PLASTER WORKS Position 1 and Position 2 should be 30 minutes.

11. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Technical School “Milenko Verkic Nesa” Pecinci

Technical documentation that you submitted does not contain drawings for the technical
school “Milenko Verkic Nesa” in Pecinci.

Can you submit the schemes of metalwork and woodwork for the school in Pecinci?

ANSWER:
Project technical documentation can be downloaded via link:
https.//drive.google.com/file/d/0B68-KUgUodgNSINPMzNjZzIHVIE/view?usp=sharing

12. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
If the Bidder participates in more than one lot how does he need to submit the bid? Does he

need to pack all the documents for each lot separately?

ANSWER:
If the Bidder participates in more than one lot he needs to submit the bid with all documents

for each lot separately.

13. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
[s it enough to submit, as a proof of the mandatory conditions - Part 2.3 Qualification data,

(page 24 of 73) for the bidders registered in the Register of the Bidders, decision on
registration of bidders in the Register of the Bidders, Excerpt issued by Agency for Business
Registers (APR) and Statement from the Bidder with list of internet pages where required
information is available, instead of the required evidence?

ANSWER:
The answer is yes.
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14. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 2, Novi Pazar - ES Jovan Jovanovic Zmaj

Position VI Roof structure

Please submit a copy of the graphic documentation for the roof structure made of glued

faminated wood.

ANSWER:
Drawing is attached.

15. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 2. Novi Pazar - ES Jovan Jovanovic Zmaj

Bill of Quantities for Water and Sewage works, IV PREFABRICATED WORKS

Pos 1. Supply, transport and installation of galvanized iron pipe with hard-galvanized cast
iron fittings and of connecting materials (muffs, tow, oil, etc.) including protection of pipes
and fittings, etc.

Shouldn’t it be PPR pipe Fi 32 instead of galvanized pipe?

ANSWER:
It should be PPR pipe Fi 32.

16. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 2, Novi Pazar - ES Jovan Jovanovic Zmaj

Pos 3. Supply, transport and installation of the water meter, brand “Insa” - Zemun or similar
with an accuracy of measurement at least class “B”.

Unit in the Bill of quantities is m1, which is an obvious mistake since it should be a piece?

ANSWER:
It should be piece.

17. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 2, Vrnjacka Banja, High school

Bill of Quantities for Water and Sewage works, [V PREFABRICATED WORKS

Water

Position 10 “Supply and installation of combined water meter, with connector. The maximum
water temperature is + 30C, for nominal pressure NP10 Class A. Place two valves, one of
which has a drain faucet and a suitable fitting.”

and

Position 11 Supply and installation of “anborn” clout. Install proper connection to the water
supply network. “Anborn” clout must have the appropriate certificate.

Please specify DN for water meter and “Anborn” clout.

ANSWER:
DN for water meter is 50mm with remote reading, and for “Anborn” clout is 6100mm.

18. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

LOT 2, Kraljevo — School of Forestry

II WATER SUPPLY INSTALLATIONS

Position 3. Supply and installation of flat gate valve with chrome handle and a rosette. The
valve must have a certificate.
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Calculation per piece.
What is the DN of the valve?

ANSWER:
According to the technical documentation water supply network Fi 20.

kbu‘{/x [

Deputy preside L{of Procurement Committee
aJa Pantlc
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